Center for Judicial Accountabilit

From: MAILER-DAEMON <postmaster@oxsus-vadesecure.nets

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 4:00 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org -

Subject: Undeliverable: Violations of Academic and Journalistic Standards, Tra shing of Civic
Responsibilities; & Misappropriation of Public & Other Monies at the CUNY/Craig
Newmark Graduate School of Journalism, Born of Institutiona | and Individual Conflicts
of

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

Server "142.250.99.26:25" returned an error:

* [barbara.gray@journalism.cuny.edu andrew.mendelson@journalism.cuny.edu
Nicolas.magrino35@journalism.cuny.edu ruth.hochberger@journalism.cuny.edu rebecca.rand77 @journalism.cuny.edu
travis.fox@journalism.cuny.edu david.bralow@journalism.cuny.edu yoruba.richen@journalism.cuny.edu
zoe.grueskin66@journalism.cuny.edu amy.dunkin@journalism.cuny.edu elba.rodriguez37 @journalism.cuny.edu
graciela.mochkofsky@journalism.cuny.edu greg.david@journalism.cuny.edu daryl.khan@journalism.cuny.edu
errol.louis@journalism.cuny.edu judith.watson@journalism.cuny.edu]: 550 5.7.1 The user or domain that you are
sending to (or from) has a policy that
5.7.1 prohibited the mail that you sent. Please contact your domain
5.7.1 administrator for further details. For more information, please visit
5.7.1 https://support.google.com/a/answer/172179 ¢4-20020a056a000ac400b0056¢ce934bea2si20915708pfl.353 -
gsmip

Original message details:

* Received on: 2022-12-29 20:59:35.359036037 +0000 UTC

* From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. \(CJA\)" zelena@judgewatch.org>

* To: <richard.white@cuny.edu>

* Subject: Violations of Academic and Journalistic Standards, Trashing of Civic Responsibilities, &
Misappropriation of Public & Other Monies at the CUNY/Craig Newmark Graduate School of Journalism, Born of
Institutional and individual Conflicts of interest

Original message headers:

Received: from proxy-9.proxy.cloudus.ewr.xion.oxcs.net ([24.189.54.118]) by oxsus2nmtaoOlp.internal.vadesecure.com
with ngmta id c3ece87a-17355f412f5dfcf2; Thu, 29 Dec 2022 20:59:33 +0000

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. \(CJIA\)" <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: Violations of Academic and Journalistic Standards, Trashing of Civic Responsibilities, & Misappropriation of
Public & Other Monies at the CUNY/Craig Newmark Graduate School of Journalism, Born of Institutional and Individual
Conflicts of interest

Date: Thu, 29 Dec 2022 15:59:28 -0500

Message-ID: <15fe01d91bc85739e65b055adb31105 @judgewatch.org>

Authentication-Results: oxsus-vadesecure.net; auth=pass smtp.auth=3@465100 smtp.mailfrom=elena@judgewatch.org
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